Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on January 18, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve January 3rd board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Rusciolelli discussed Outdoor Weather Sirens. The Public Safety Committee recommends purchasing two Whelen R4 Vortex Sirens. They recommend discontinuing three sirens that are outdated and problematic. The two new sirens would cover more area than the three older models. Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to purchase two Whelen R4 Vortex Sirens for no more than \$25,000 each from GTSI. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported that budget worksheets need to be submitted by March 7th with projects, line item numbers and explanations of projects.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, will be meeting with the library about the doors.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, reported that the committee will meet on February 7 for a budget meeting.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, attended an IMUA conference meeting and will have updates in March.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that the committee will meet on February 7 at 5:30 pm for a budget meeting.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, requested closed session and will be scheduling a committee meeting.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the truck stop building is enclosed and indoor work is starting.

Mayor Rader, reminded committees to send notices of meetings to the Office Manager and the Clerk to be posted.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter executive session at 7:13 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to re-enter open session at 7:26 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to hire Steven Kidd effective February 1, 2022, unless available sooner, as a mechanic at \$24.50 per hour. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	 Date
 Clerk	